

Narissa G. Nelson

Attorney at Law

414 East Laurel Avenue
Foley, Alabama 36535

Telephone: (251) 943-3993
Email: ngnelson@gulftel.com

April 25, 2023

Baldwin County Commission
312 Courthouse Square
Suite 12
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

RE: Zoning request for Bon Secour

Dear Commissioners:

Please let this letter serve as my formal request to form a new zoning district in the Bon Secour area, pursuant to the attached map.

Please let me know if there is anything else needed from me to start this process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

NARISSA G. NELSON

NGN/rn
Attachment as noted
cc: Matthew Brown
Planning and Zoning Director
via email transmission only